

Members present in the DE meeting dated ~~3/5/18 at 2:00 PM~~ 22/5/18 at 2.15 PM;

1. ~~Prof. W~~ 22/5
2. ~~Ma~~ 22/5
3. ~~Prof.~~ 22/05/18
4. ~~Dr~~ 22/05/18
5. ~~Dr~~ 22/5/18
6. ~~Dr~~ 22/5/18

Resolutions against them are as follows:

1. Resolution of last meeting dated 3/5/18 is confirmed

2. Practical exam dates are fixed as:

MTM106(U-Q): 2<sup>nd</sup> week of June 2018

MTM405(U-Q): 7<sup>th</sup> June 2018

MTM406 : 5-6 June 2018

3. Research scholar days proposed on 26<sup>th</sup> July 2018

4. DST-FST proposal to be prepared by DKM, CG and RNR


5. Regarding PCP of DDE classes:

i) A clarification is to be done regarding 'no classes day' during June 10-24, 2018

ii) classes will be conducted during June 10-25, 2018

6. Course distribution for I and II Semesters:

Semester-I			Semester-III		
Course No.	Marks	Name of Teacher	Course No.	Marks	Name of Teacher
MTM101	50	GG	MTM301	50	GG
MTM102	50	DM	MTM302	50	SR
MTM103	50	SR	MTM303 OR	50	<b>RG:</b> Revised Simplex, post opt. analysis, Int. Prog, Inventory, <b>SR:</b> Classical Opt., quadratic prog prob, decomposition principal, <b>MP:</b> DPP, Optimal Control
MTM104	50	SKM	MTM303 OM	50	<b>SM:</b> Meteorology, <b>DM:</b> Oceanology
MTM105	50	MP	MTM305 (OM)	50	DM
MTM106	25	RG	MTM305 (OR)	50	RG
MTM197	25	RG	MTM306 (OM)	50	SM
			MTM306 (OR)	50	MP & RG
			MTM 304 (CBCS)	50	MP: Error, ODE, Prog in C DM: Interpolation, Integration GG: Sol. of single & system of equ.

 22/5/18